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- Pre repair inspection request - BICYCLE VS SKT4184R (O1) DOA 19/04/2018

From  Azian, Syazairdina

To admin-a@kikauto.com. assignments@Iikkauts com

Co Fong. Andy-5Y. Chin. Les-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa. Md Ishak, Mahd Imran, Lim, Sneng Yang, M\ ingh, Aash i r, Than, Yoks Shi, amanda@seahong com sg, une@seal
Sant 24/10/2018 2:02:10 PM

Attachments: T Dungs repoit for Yo Boon kakL oo™ Noticeto mapect pof

Hi,
Pleasa refer lo the enclosed request from SEAH ONG & PARTNERS LLP.

Claim no . 17988677785G007
Case Owner JOANE TIK-CHAP BOYOGAN

If you have any queriesiconcams, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Adrian Ling os Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,
Syaza Irdina Azlan
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: sarnsm@seahmg.mm‘sg- {mllm:nmsur-@sanhong.mm.sn]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi;
samson@seahong.com.sg

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKT4184R AND BICYCLE ON 19/04/2018

Dear Syaza,

we refer to your email below.

Our file ref is 18.24645. Kindly quote the same.

Our client instructs to appoint the following surveyor:
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Our client's bicycle 15 available for inspection at:
Bike X Pte Lud
Tampines Sports Hub
| Tampines Walk
#01-96/97
Singapore 529684
Please contact Alfred Goh directly at the 6684 8846 10 make arrangements for the survey.
We shall be also grateful if you could copy our colleagues in this email:
1. amanda@seahong.com.sg
1. june@seahong.com.sg
3. steven@seahong.com.sg

Thank you.
Best regards,

Samson Woon

SEAH ONG & PARTNERS LLP
36 ROBINSON ROAD

#12-03 CITY HOUSE
SINGAPORE 068877

TEL : 6536 5369

FAX : 6536 5811

This message is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with,
Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy



..

of this message for comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions
and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong &
Partners LLP.

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

Sent: Wed, 24 Oct 2018 01:58:19 +0000

To: samson(@seahong com sg

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKT4184R AND BICYCLE ON 19/04/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reminder for pre-repair survey
Kindly respanse to the email below whether agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors below as a single join expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azian

AIG

Express Claims Adjustar |l

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: samson@seahong.com.sg [mailto @seahong.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi;
samson{@seahong,com.sg

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKT4184R AND BICYCLE ON 19/04/2018

Dear Sirs

We are still taking client’s instructions on the matter.

Thank you.

From: Azlan, Syazairdina
Sent: Tue, 23 Oct 2018 07:26:26 +0000
To: samson@seahong.com. sg

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aash jeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKT4184R AND BICYCLE ON 19/04/2018
Dear SirlMadam),

Reminder for pre-repair survey
Kindly response 10 the email below whether agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors below as a single joint expen.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster [I

S5G Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:57 PM

To: 'samson@seahong.com.sg'

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKT4184R AND BICYCLE ON 19/04/2018
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Your Reference L 18246458 SW jt
Our Reference . 1798867778SGO08
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer 10 your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's'your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose 1o use one of the motor
surveyors naumed in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert!

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AIG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services




Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pie Ltd
Pang Kigh Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adnan Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors s a single joint expert. You may select one or more of
the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

SG Claims Qperations | AlG Shared Services

From: Lim, Sheng Yang

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref: 18.24645])
Importance: High

From: Gan, Angiegeokling

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref: 18.24645]
Importance: High

From: samson@seahong.com.sg [mailto:samson@seahong.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Gan, Anglegeokling; Boyogan, Joane

Cc: steven@seahong.com,sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg; June@seahong.com.sg
Subject: RE: [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref: 18,24645]

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Angle,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly find attached, damage report for our client’s bicycle.
Further, our client instructs that he no longer has the purchase invoice for his bicycle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Samson Woon

SEAH ONG & PARTNERS LLP

36 ROBINSON ROAD

#12-03 CITY HOUSE

SINGAPORE D6BBT7

TEL : 6536 5369

FAX : 6536 5811

This message Is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication, Thank you.

Disclaimer: internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong &
Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for
comparison or should you require any other form of confir of the of this ge, please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of the company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.

From: Gan, Angiegeokling <Angiegeokling.Gan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 11:43 AM

To: @ g.com.sg; Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com>

Ce: st @seahong.com.sg; da@ g.com.sg; June@seahong.com.sg
Subject: RE: [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref: 18.24645)

B eaah

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sirs,

We refer to your notice to Inspect datad 22 October 2018

Kindly forward copies of damage photographs, purchase invoice and repair estimate for our review, We shall advise thergafter regarding your request for pre-repair inspection,
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Angie Gan

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Snhenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(85) 8418 1013 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Anglegeokling.Gan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
Follow us:

Error! Filename not specified. Error! Filename not specified.
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From: samsan@seahong.com.sg [mailto:samspn@se aliong.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Gan, Angiegeokling; Boyogan, Joane

Ce: steven@seahong.com sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg; seahong.com
Subject: FW: [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref: 18.24645]
Importance: High

Dear Joane [ Angie,

Resent as Joane |s on annual leave.

ACCIDENT ALONG TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL AVE 3 INVOLVING YEO BOON KIAK (A CYCLIST) AND SKT 41B4R ON 19 APRIL 2018 AT ABOUT
19:15HRS

We act for Yeo Boon Kiat (a cyclist) and refer to the above matter.
Kindly find attached Notice of even date.

Thank you,

Best regards,

Samson Woon

SEAH ONG & PARTNERS LLP

36 ROBINSON ROAD
#12-03 CITY HOUSE

SINGAPORE 068877

TEL : 6536 5369

FAX : 6536 5811

This 7 geisi fed for the recipi above. It may contain confidential or privileged information, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

i diately by replying to this ge and then delete it from your system, Da not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet c lcations are not secure. While every reasanable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong &

Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for
comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the sender, Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of the company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
mﬁm WWW.avECom

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If You are not the |ntended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have recelved
this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient
to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc, or its subsidiaries or affiliates either iointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the



. responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
« either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: samson@seahong com sg

To: Angiegeokling Gan@aig.com Joane Boyogan@aig.com

Ce: steven@seahong com.sg Jamanda@seahong.com.sg June@seahong com.sg
Subject: FW: [AIG ref: 17988677785G] [SeahOng Ref 18.24645]

Date: Mon, 22 Oct 2018 03:09:48 +0000

Dear Joane [ Angie,

Resent as Joane is on annual leave.

ACCIDENT ALONG TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL AVE 3 INVOLVING YEO BOON KIAK (A CYCLIST) AND SKT 4184R ON 19 APRIL 2018 AT ABOUT
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

TEL: 6536 5369
FAX : 6536 5811

This message is intended for the reciplent named above. It may contain confidential or privileged Info ! It you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediastely by
replying to this message and then delete it fram your system, Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you,

Disciaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While evary reasonable effort has bean made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partrars LLP cannot
be responsible for alterations made to the of this ge without its express consent, If you wish to recelve a hard copy of this message for comparison or should you require any other
form of confi of the of this &2, please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions and other Information In this message that do not refate to the official business of the
company shall be understood as nelther given nor endarsed by Seah Ong & Partnars LLP.

E Fil H I] This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software
WWW.BVE.Cam

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. o its subsidiaries or affiliates
cither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: samson@seahong com.sg

To: Angicgeokling. Gan@aig.com ,Joane. Boyogan@aig.com

Ce: steven@seahong,.com.sg .amanda@seahong.com.sg June@seahong.com sg
Subject: FW: [AIG ref: 17988677788G] [SeahOng Ref: 18.24645]

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

We act for Yeo Boon Kiat (a cyclist) and refer to the above matter,
Kindly find attached Notice of even date.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Samson Woon

SEAH ONG & PARTNERS LLP

35 ROBINSON ROAD

#12-03 CITY HOUSE

SINGAPORE 068877

TEL : 6536 5369

FAX ; 65356 5811

This Ish ded for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential ar privileged information, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.




T i are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot
be for alt made to the of this Ithout Its express If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for comparison or should you require any other
form of confi of the of this ge, please contact the sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the
company shall be understood as neither given nor endarsed by Seah Ong & Partnars LLP,

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avEg.com

L

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or i . If you have ived this amall in error, please
immaediately nolify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies of printouts thereo! Nwmmwwmmmbblmulwmmwwm
WMMIMwmwummwmmﬂlmuwmnnlhlnwdmuuormmlbmwnhlnhmmmm ponsibility is by A
International Group, Inc. of its subsidianies or affiiiates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




& SINGAPORE
A £ POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin

Tampines N.P.C
6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682

Tel No: 1800-5871999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Repori_ Made:
20/04/2018 00:28

Informant's Particulars

Vide Report No.:

Name of Informant: . Address: & A
Ygg BOON KIAK 911 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH #19-06 SINGAPORE Al
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.: . o= " :

NRIC NO / S8807553F Home/Office: S

Nationality: Email: "

SINGAPORE CITIZEN ' : .

_ - —re

Injury rin '
| Type of . . ; )
| Acidert: Pedestrian / Cyclist Drive: Accident: X-Junction

| Location:
! Along Road 1
TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL AVENUE 3

Tampines In ial Aven towar

| Weather: Road Surface: -
| Clear Dry Road Speed Limit:

| Traffic Fiow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
[

Type of Collision: y
Ambulance left side door hit bicycle Anyone conveyed by

SKT4184R | AMBULANCE| MERCEDES
VEHICLE | BENZ

Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL




Tampines N.P.C _ _
6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682 ol REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5871999 CONTIN

Za

Name YEO BOON KIAK L

"Related Vehicle | NIL Contact o

Hospital/Clinic ICHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of wptrrs ;

Licence & Y
' Expiry Date J "

_Date Treatment | 19/04/2018 Date Discharge | 19/04/2018

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details. &

On 19/04/2018 at around 1900hrs, while cycling along Tampines Industrial Avenue 3 towards Tampines
Avenue 5 Suddenly the ambulance left side door open resulting me flip and landed on my left shoulder.
The ambulance was at the middle lane of 3 lane. And on the most left lane there is a bus. It was a red

light at that point of time and both ambulance and bus was stationery.

| suffer injury on




_ 3 SINLAFPUKE |
POLICE FORCE .

police Station Of Origin:

Tampines N.P.C
6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682

Tel No: 1800-5871999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan : s
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan a

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating

(Sgignature Of Officer Recording The Report:
/

Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD ZAMRIN BIN ABDUL
RAHMAN \

Signature Of Interpreter:

| e e




‘- -
EE IH e Y Bk X Pt L1

Tampines Sports Hub
1 Tampines Walk,
#01-96/97
Singapore 529684
Tel: 6684 8846

RE: Bike Damage Assessment for Yeo Boon Kiak

Frame - Bike Smith carbon frameset
Derailleur Hanger - Bike Smith

Wheel - Fulcrum Racing Quattro wheelset
Group set - Shimano Ultegra 6800

Damage sustain to the bicycle :
* Lizard skin bar tape replacement as it needs to be removed to install new shifters
Specialized Prevaii Il cracked — Annex 1
Derailleur hanger is bent
6800 Rear derailleur damaged — Annex 2
6800 STI Shifter damage — Annex 3
6801 Chain bent
Specialized Handlebar replacement recommend as there might be structure damage due to carbon material use
Carbon chips and scratches on frameset — Annex 4

Replacement cost as follows :

bar tape replacement -§$39  / V(s ¢

Cracked helmet replacement -§$295 /~ Cﬂ//)
Derailleur hanger labour - $30 /7

Rear derailleur replacement - $$138 /

STl shifter replacement - S$450 _~ C

Chain bent replacement -5$60 ~ A&(
Handlebar replacement - $$350 F,‘(
Replacement of the whole frameset -552500 _~ F)T

" & & ® » & 8 =

Total replacement and repair cost - 53862

o Qi A
Thank you. /Lg/ |e)/ {9 _ _5 &~ notify

Yours faithfully

; inl ng

l D « To display damaged pan(s) dunng resurvey
@VI » Farts prices are suby rmation
Alfred Goh Jie Bin  Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
Bike X Pte Ltd » No illegal madification(s) is allowed
* St lary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Comm,

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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Annex 4

BICYCLE PARTS  ACCESSORIES | |
¥ J www.bikex.sg
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: info@bikex.sg

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: BICYCLE AIG

Hi Janice

Sorry for the delayed reply.
Assessed damages to the bicycle is confirmed at the amount of $3862.

Regards
Alfred Goh

Quoting "Janice Lee (LKKAuto)" <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>:

> Dear Alfred,

>

> Kindly confirm $3,862.00 @ 1 days

>

> Thank you.

>

> Best Regards,

> Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

> LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email:

> janicelee@lkkauto.com<mailto:janicelee @lkkauto.com> | fax: 6256-4315
> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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| [Created by adjuster]
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Main [
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wemcleRes. | grcycLE | Date of Loss: | 19/04/2018 00;00 - :59
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— — - - - acm:
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™
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18019357/GRD3E2

Date: 10/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994976
Siimant Vehicle sicvele Insured Vehicle No: SKT4184R
Date of Loss: 19/04/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1798867778SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: BICYCLE
Make & Model: ELECTRIC BICYCLE SUV-7, (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: (Man. Year: ) Chassis No: HIDDEN
Colour: Black Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: Occ
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: Rear Tyre Size:
Front Left Side: 0 mm Rear Left Side: 0 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference ~ Diff %
Parts 3,832.00 3,832.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 3,862.00 3,862.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/10/2018
Date Inspected: 25/10/2018  Inspected At: 1 TAMPINES WALK #01-96/97
Repairer : BIKE X PTE LTD
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Janice Lee SiHua

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the ime and piace of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

https:ffsingapore.merimen.comfclaims!index.cfm'?fuseb0x=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen. . 10/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BAR TAPE REPLACEMENT Necessary 39.00F *39.00F
2 1 *CRACKED HELMET REPLACEMENT Cracked 295.00F *295.00F
3 1 *REAR DERAILLEUR REPLACEMENT Cut 138.00F *138.00F
4 1 *STI SHIFTER REPLACEMENT Cut 450.00F *450.00F
5 1 “CHAIN BENT REPLACEMENT Necessary 60.00F *60.00F
6 1 *HANDLEBAR REPLACEMENT Bent 350.00F *350.00F
7 1 *REPLACEMENT OF THE WHOLE FRAMESET Bent 2,500.00F *2,500.00F
F=Franchise par

Total Parts (S§) 3,832.00 3,832.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 10/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labo m

1 DERAILLEUR HANGER LABOUR New 30.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 30.00 30.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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